Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 3:57 PM

To: 'Hoey, Kiersten'

Subject: RE: RO 0350 - 5269 Crow Canyon Rd, Castro Valley
Kiersten,

Thanks for the summary; that’s what our discussion arrived at. I’ll update Geotracker to reflect the dates for the second
item shortly. Hopefully there will be more progress to report for item 1 by July 20"1?
Best,

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Hoey, Kiersten [mailto:khoey@craworld.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 2:26 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: RO 0350 - 5269 Crow Canyon Rd, Castro Valley

Hi Mark,
Per our conversation today

1. The “Request for Implementation of Interim Remedial Action” will be submitted as a letter by July 20, 2012 and
will include the steps taken to date to select a final compound location that is both feasible and agreeable to the
property owner, future anticipated work, and anticipated compound installation date.

2. Therequested Work Plan, Preferential Pathway Study, and Site Conceptual Model will be submitted as one
report (instead of two) on August 31, 2012.

Please confirm.

Thank you,
Kiersten

Kiersten Hoey

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A

Emeryville, CA 94608

Phone: 510-420-3347

Cell: 916-919-0358



Email: khoey@craworld.com
www.craworld.com

Think before you print ﬁ

Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time!

This communication and any accompanying document(s) are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return e-mail and delete this e-mail and any copies. You are advised that any disclosure, copying,
distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication without consent is strictly prohibited. Thank you.




